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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Joe Ramey, Division Director

Re: EIl Paso Natural Gas Company
Carson No. 3 (PC-MV Dual)
Non-Standard Unit

N/Q» S 30, T30N, RAW
~— Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

El Paso Natural Gas Company has drilled and completed the above captioned
well located 840' from the south line and 995' from the west line of
section 30.

The westernmost tier of sections in T30N, R4W are along a survey correction
line and the west half of each section in this tier contains less than

320 acres. The west half of section 30 contains 220.12 acres. El Paso's
application to drill and plat were submitted designating a west half
dedication.

El Paso respectfully requests that a non-standard unit of 220.12 acres
for a Mesaverde well be administratively approved by the Division
Director for the west half of section 30.




